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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Welsh, Mike

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 10:55 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: AB 14 Amendment

Robert,

Rep. Jeff Fitzgerald would like to request an amendment to AB 14. Please see the attached file for clarification. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 6-2540.

Thanks,

Mike Welsh
Rep. Fitzgerald's office

-----Original Message-----

From: Boyce, Katie - Office of Governor Jim Doyle
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 4:14 PM

To: Welsh, Mike

Subject: FW: AB 14 Amendment

From: Morgan, Deirdre A. DOC

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 2:48 PM

To: Boyce, Katie - Office of Governor Jim Doyle
Cc: Frank, Matthew J. DOC

Subject: FW: AB 14 Amendment

Katie,

Let me know if you need more. It is a combination of deleted language and intent. Thanks, D

Deirdre A. Morgan, Executive Assistant
Wisconsin Department of Corrections
608-240-5055

608-240-3305 Fax

----- Original Message-----

From: Margolies, Robert S. DOC

Sent: Friday, January 23, 2004 2:27 PM
To: Morgan, Deirdre A. DOC
Subject: AB 14 Amendment

Dede:

Attached is a memorandum outlining my suggestions for an amendment to AB 14.

AB14update123
04.doc




Mailing Address

Jim Doyle

Governor 3099 E. Washington Ave.
’ Post Office Box 7925
Matthew J. Frank Madison, WI 53707-7925
Secretary Telephone (608) 240-5000

State of Wisconsin Fax  (608)240-3300
Department of Corrections

January 23, 2004

TO: Deirdre Morgan
Executive Assistant

FROM: Robert Margolies
Legislative Liaison

RE: Amendment to AB 14

AB 14 relates to notification of law enforcement when a sex offender changes residence, employment or
school._You asked me to summarize what should be included in an amendment to AB 14 to implement
the recommendations outlined in my previous memorandum of January 22™.

I ' would eliminate all references in the bill to written notification of law enforcement. I recommend that
an amendment be drafted that requires DOC to make information relating to changes to residence,
employment or school available to law enforcement on DOC’s Secure Sex Offender Registry Web site.
This change should be drafted to s. 301.46 (2) WI Stats; and all references in the current bill to 301.46
(2m) should be deleted. Sub (2) relates to access for law enforcement agencies while sub (2m) relates to
special bulletins to law enforcement. This bill is intended to apply to all sex offenders listed in the
registry on the web site designed for law enforcement and not just special bulletin cases.

The delayed effective date of the first day of the 6™ month after publication should be retained (section
10 of AB 14). This will provide us with the time to make technological changes to our web site for law
enforcement. An applicability section is not necessary (section 11 of bill) because historical information
on changes will be available to law enforcement upon inquiry. :

If the drafter in the Legislative Reference Bureau has any questions on our intent, I would be happy to
answer them. It would be helpful if we could review any amendment before it is introduced.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 14

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 5, line 13 )and substitute: .

“SECTION 1m. 301.46 (5n) of the statutes is renumbered 301.46 (5n) (a).

SECTION 2m. 301.46 (5n) (b)‘)o(f the statutes is created to read:.

301.46 (5n) (b) For j;nternet access\érovided to law enforcement agencies under
this\/subsection, the department shall provide the means for a law enforcement
agency to easily identify changes that have occurred regarding a specific sex
offender’s place of residence, employment, and school attendance.” o

l‘s

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE ' LRBa2024/1dn
FROM THE RPN:jld:jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 28, 2004

Please share this draft with DOC staff to make sure that it is correct.

Robert P. Nelson

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-7511

E-mail: robert.nelson@legis.state.wi.us
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
page 5, line 13, and substitute:

“SECTION 1m. 301.46 (5n) of the statutes is renumbered 301.46 (5n) (a).

SECTION 2m. 301.46 (5n) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

301.46 (5n) (b) For Internet access provided to law enforcement agencies under
this subsection, the department shall provide the means for a law enforcement
agency to easily identify changes that have occurred

-4 bv Place o
#/residence, employment, md)school attendance.”.

(END)
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